

Actions from Council 17th June 2020

ACTION	ISSUE/RESPONSE	WHO RESPONSIBLE	DATE COMPLETED
Administration Motion: Black Lives Matter	New Equalities Strategy to be produced Letter to be sent to Mayor of Greater Manchester	Communities & Reform Chief Executive	In Progress. 2 July 2020
Opposition Motion 1: Tax Relief for Public Transport	Motion referred to the Overview and Scrutiny Board	Overview and Scrutiny Board	In progress. Report being prepared for O&S Board in September.
Opposition Motion 2: Accessible Shopping Districts	Ensure investment took account of good practice in improving access; members be encouraged to consider bids to the Local Improvement Fund and continue to promote and support the work of the Oldham Dementia Partnership, Oldham Dementia Alliance and Oldham Dementia Friends Network	People and Place	In progress – information sent to relevant officers
Opposition Motion 3: Chatty Checkouts and Cafés	Letter to be sent to Chatty Café Scheme offering support Response received from Chatty Café Scheme received 29 Jun 20 Ask the Health Scrutiny Board to examine issue Letters to be sent to Town Centre Partnership Board and major supermarket chains in the Borough	Chief Executive Health Scrutiny Chief Executive	29 June 2020 In progress. 2 July 2020

	<p>Ensure Link to Council’s website</p> <p>Engage with local market stall holders and vendors to ask them to participate</p>	<p>Webteam</p> <p>Town Centre Manager</p>	<p>Link already in place under ‘Connect 5 Ways to Wellbeing’</p> <p>In Progress.</p>
Oldham’s Covid-19 Response	<p>RESOLVED that:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Oldham’s Partnership Response to the COVID-19 pandemic be noted. 2. The questions and responses provided be noted. 3. The observation be noted. 	Council	Council noted the report on 17 th June 2020
Update on the Actions from Council	<p>RESOLVED that:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. The actions taken regarding motions and actions from previous Council meetings be agreed and correspondence and updates received be noted. 2. That the question and response provided be noted. 	Council	Council approved the report on 17 th June 2020.
Corporate Peer Challenge	<p>RESOLVED that:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. The contents of the report and the feedback report received, as attached as an appendix to the report, be noted; 2. It be noted that a report would be presented to the Cabinet over the coming months, which would set out the Organisation’s action plan against each of the key 	Council	Council noted the report on 17 th June 2020.

	<p>recommendations as set out within this paper.</p>		
<p>Political Balance Review</p>	<p>RESOLVED that:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. The composition of the political groups as shown at paragraph 1.1 of the report be noted. 2. The several Committees detailed at paragraph 1.5 of the report be constituted with the Terms of Reference and delegated powers as detailed in the Constitutional Amendments Report. 3. The number of seats on the various Committees for the 2020/21 Municipal Year as detailed at paragraph 1.6 of the report be approved. 4. The allocation of seats to the political groups be confirmed and appointments made to fill the seats in accordance with Sections 15 and 16 of the Local Government and Housing Act 199 as detailed at Appendix 1 of the report. 5. Any outstanding Chair and Vice-Chairs of each of the various Committees for the 2020/2021 Municipal Year be appointed as detailed in Appendix 1 of the report with the exception of the Selection and Appeals Committees and the District 	<p>Council</p>	<p>Council approved the report on 17th June 2020.</p> <p>Committees updated on 30th June 2020; Outside Bodies notifications provided week commencing 29th June 2020.</p>

	<p>Lead for each of the District Areas be reaffirmed</p> <p>6. The outstanding appointments to Outside Bodies as detailed at Appendix 2 of the report be agreed.</p> <p>7. The Standards Committee remained outside of political balance as in previous years be confirmed to ensure appropriate representation.</p> <p>8. The Traffic Regulation Order Panel remains outside political balance be confirmed.</p> <p>9. Any outstanding appointments be delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Leader of the Council and the Leader of the Main Opposition Group.</p>		
<p>Constitutional Amendments</p>	<p>RESOLVED that:</p> <p>1. The suggested amendments to Part 3 (Responsibility for Functions), Part 4E (Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules) and Part 4H (Employment Procedure Rules) as detailed at Appendices 1, 4 and 5 to this report as part of the refresh of the Council’s Constitution and the review of Planning Committee and Delegations, subject to the date of the implementation of the revised Overview and Scrutiny</p>	<p>Council</p>	<p>Council approved the report on 17th June 2020</p>

	<p>Committee arrangements being agreed at a future meeting of the Council be agreed.</p> <p>2. The suggested amendments to Part 4A (Council Procedure Rules) and Part 4B (Access to Information Procedure Rules) as detailed at Appendices 2 and 3 to this report in compliance with the statutory provisions of the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panel (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 and to ensure alignment with the agreed amendments to Parts 3, 4E and 4H of the Council's Constitution be agreed.</p> <p>3. The inclusion of the suggested amendments to Part 5(e) (Land and Property Protocols) into the Council's Constitution as detailed at Appendix 6 to the report be agreed.</p> <p>4. The suggested amendments to Part 8 (Appendices) Appendix 3 (Protocols) as detailed at Appendix 7 to the report in respect of procedures related to the consideration of planning applications as part of the review of Planning Committee</p>		
--	---	--	--

	<p>and related procedures be agreed.</p> <p>5. Any further consequential amendments arising from the amendments to the Council's Constitution as presented in the report be delegated to the Director of Legal Services.</p>		
Members Allowances Scheme	<p>RESOLVED that;</p> <p>1. The recommendation of the Independent Remuneration Panel be noted.</p> <p>2. The Members Allowances Scheme for 2020/21 as detailed at Appendix 1 of the report be approved.</p> <p>3. The exception to the one SRA rule to be applied to a discretionary SRA payment be approved.</p>	Council	Council approved the report on 17 th June 2020.
Appointment of Independent Person- Standards Committee	<p>RESOLVED that Karen Williams be appointed as an Independent Person to the Standards Committee for a four-year term.</p>	Council	Council approved the report on 17 th June 2020.
Council Meetings and Municipal Calendar 2020/2021	<p>RESOLVED that:</p> <p>1. The meetings of the Council to be held on the following dates in the 2020/2021 Municipal Year, commencing at 6.00 p.m. unless otherwise shown be approved:</p> <p>15 July 2020</p>	Council	Council approved the report on 17 th June 2020.

	<p>9 September 2020 4 November 2020 16 December 2020 24 February 2021 (Budget) 24 March 2021 19 May 2021 (Annual at 12.00 noon)</p> <p>2. The Council’s Calendar of Meetings for the Municipal Year 2020/21 be approved.</p> <p>3. Approval of any outstanding dates or changes to dates be delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation with Group Leaders.</p>		
--	---	--	--

Previous to 17 Jun 2020 Council:			
ACTION	RESPONSE	WHO RESPONSIBLE	DATE COMPLETED
Opposition Business 1: Keeping Our Villages and Rural Areas HGV Free (12 Sept 2018)	Overview and Scrutiny to examine the merits of establishing a lorry watch scheme	O&S Board	In progress. Lorry watch isn't currently in progress in Delph as some signing issues need rectifying at a cost currently being identified by Traffic Officers. An update has been requested for Board for 22 July.
Opposition Motion 1: Tackling Dog Fouling and Nuisance (20 March 2019)	Consultation be undertaken on application of maximum on the spot penalty and O&S Board asked to examine current examples of best practice and confer with the Dog Trust	People & Place / O&S Board	The motion was taken to the O&S Board at the meeting held on 18 June 2019. It was reported to Council on 17 July 2020 that work on progressing the motion via the Overview and Scrutiny Board had been delayed. A councillor had been nominated from the Board to work with officers to progress the points raised and this work would now be prioritised.
Opposition Motion 2: Tackling Speeding (20 March 2019)	O&S Board asked to identify locations, explore availability of funding, investigate how to work with residents' groups and explore establishing 'bus gates'	O&S Board	The motion was taken to the O&S Board meeting held on 18 June 2019. A workshop was held on 24 Sep 2019. Three areas are to be explored further and reported back to the O&S Board. A report has been requested for 22 July 2020.

<p>Opposition Motion 1: Making a Commitment to the UN Sustainable Development Goals (10 July 2019)</p>	<p>Replicate as far as possible to identify work being done and what more can be done by the Council and its partners.</p> <p>O&S Board discussed the motion at the meeting held on 23 July 2019. The Board requested information be sent to relevant officers for a report to be brought back to the O&S Board.</p>	<p>O&S Board and Health Scrutiny</p>	<p>In progress. Report was submitted to O&S Board on 3 March 2020 and will be submitted to Health Scrutiny on 7 July 2020. The matter was due to be presented to Health Scrutiny in March, however, the meeting was cancelled due to the pandemic. The report can then be provided to Council in September.</p>
<p>Councillor Sykes Question 2: GMSF – Arrangement for Extraordinary Council Meeting (11 Sep 2019)</p>	<p>Arrange meeting to discuss GMSF to discuss proposals</p>	<p>Constitutional Services</p>	<p>In progress.</p>
<p>Opposition Motion 3: Ban on Fast Food and Energy Drinks Advertising (11 Sep 2019)</p>	<p>Referred to O&S Board</p>	<p>O&S Board</p>	<p>The motion has been referred to Health Scrutiny. This will be discussed at the meeting to be held on 7 January 2020. A further report is to be submitted to the Health Scrutiny Committee on 7 July 2020.</p>
<p>Youth Council Motion: Make Your Mark (8 Jan 2020)</p>	<p>Task and Finish Group with Relevant Cabinet Members</p>	<p>Cabinet Members / Youth Council</p>	<p>In progress.</p>

<p>Opposition Motion 3: A Sensible Approach to Firework Displays (8 Jan 2020)</p>	<p>Motion referred to O&S Board under Council Procedure Rule 8.4(d)</p>	<p>O&S Board</p>	<p>O&S received a report at its meeting on 3 March 2020. It was recommended and agreed that officers from Public Protection would work in partnership with Greater Manchester Fire and Rescue Service and the Council's Community Safety Team to develop an action plan that could be reported back to the Board for further recommendations.</p>
---	---	----------------------	---